Subject: Devra Patton West: a narcissist leader of a Satanist Death Cult
Dear FBI, IRS and Sedona and Scottsdale police departments.

We write again in the sincere belief that Devra Patton West may be a serial killer. Prior to 1990, Devra
Patton West and her husband Jack West were small time criminals and drug dealers. Since acquiring
hidden (occult) knowledge between 1990 & 1991, Devra Patton West has managed to leverage her
activities to that of a multimillion dollar a year criminal racketeering business model. At the same time,
using the threat of murder or actual murder to silence victims and witnesses, she has run rings around
law enforcement and avoided justice. She has done so because both victims and witnesses are too
afraid to testify against her knowing that the police cannot protect them. Those that are murdered by
her appear to die of ‘natural’ causes, like student Lisa Swidler who was murdered by West in 2005.

Whistleblower John Watson would have appeared to have died of natural causes had the attempt on his
life been successful in 2007. To show how confident she was, she even had senior cult member
Geoffrey Reynolds announce John Watson’s death less than two weeks before she made her failed
attempt. Then, there was the threatened murder of Marion Cantwell who, after being kidnapped and
falsely imprisoned, was released after being forced to donate tens of thousands of dollars to Devra
West. Marion was told if she went to the police she would be murdered. Then there was the
threatened murder of Dr. Pat Cole MD in 2006; she got a reprieve after agreeing to pay $1.3 million to
Devra West $460,000 of which Geoffrey Reynolds money laundered through her ‘business.” Let me see,
that is one murder in 2005, two threatened with murder in 2006, and one attempted murder in 2007.

With regard to the failed attempt on the life of the whistleblower John Watson in 2007, he and his
family have been the subject of intimidation since then by Devra West and only ten days ago, Devra
West made another failed attempt on his life. Fortunately, John Watson has been keeping a paper trail
in the form of some 400 emails that he has sent to senior cult member Julio Williams over the past 3 to
4 years, which includes a message about the recent failed attempt on his life by Devra West. We would
respectfully suggest that you obtain a warrant to view the emails in Julio Williams account. We feel sure
that in addition to corroborating what we are saying, you may learn something about the scores of other
victims at the hands of Devra West and her cult. After all, if she was only averaging one attempted
murder a year and succeeding on every third attempt, that would amount to 9 murders over the past 27
years. It would also explain why in 2002 then husband, Jack West, volunteered the information that
those who opposed his wife had a habit of dying suddenly.

It would also explain why Devra West believes she is a God, dresses like a God in public and has a
website that portrays her asa God. This, in spite of a mountain of evidence to show she is a ruthless
criminal, who in Montana committed racketeering on an industrial scale with apparent impunity with
80% of the victims belonging to her cult; hence the reluctance to go after her or go public (see examples
below). This is the evidence that she tried to murder the whistleblower to stop the public having access
to online. This is the evidence that would have threatened her multi-million dollar a year criminal
racketeering business model that transitioned from New Mexico to Montana in 1995, and then from
Montana to Arizona in 2011. Both Geoffrey Reynolds & Julio Williams were / are complicit in the past
and ongoing attempts by Devra West to murder the whistleblower. We suggest you start with Julio
Williams’ email account which is jewilliams@ prodigy.net in our opinion Devra West may be one of the
most prolific criminals in US history. Reynolds and Williams know this for sure and yet, they conspire
with her to ‘market’ her to the public as a harmless guru.
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Devra Patton West the narcissist leader of a Satanist Death Cult.

Devra Patton West is the narcissist leader of @ Satanist death cult whao believes that no matter how many crimes
she commits, her occult knowledge puts her and her accomplices totally beyvond the reach af the low.

Devra Patton West was forced to leave New Mexico in 1995 and Montana in 2010 after innumerable
counts of theft, fraud, extortion in both states, and in Montana at least one murder of a ‘student’ and
the attempted murder of the whistleblower, John Watson. Under the ‘protection’ of religious freedom
laws, con artist and violent convicted criminal Devra Patton West asserted, upon arrival in Arizona in
2011, that she is:-

A Blessing for all Souls in Sedona & Scottsdale AZ. That she is an ‘Instrument of Mercy.” That for
hundreds of thousands of dollars she can deliver the phenomena of ‘Divine Grace Healings.” She is the
‘Sage of Sedona.” She is the ‘Regent of the Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere.” And that she is open
for business and looking for more victims....
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THEFT . FRAUD
EXTORTION \ | , MURDER

WHO WANTS A ‘BLESSING’ FROM THE
‘INSTRUMENT OF MERCY’

On her third western state since 1995, Devra Patton West cantinues ta prey on spiritual seekers and the terminally
ill in Sedona & Scottsdale AZ. Offering ‘Divine Grace Healings” and ‘Dispensation of Karma’ (for six figure sums)
Attempts to stop her crimes in the post would have been labeled by her cult as ‘religious persecution.”

Devra Patton West is aided and abetted by the senior members of her cult / criminal gang, each of
which is a willing accomplice in racketeering and murder. Chief amongst her accomplices are Geoffrey
Reynolds CPA and Julio Williams MD. For more details about their role in Devra Patton West’s cult /
criminal racketeering gang please follow this link:-

How Devra West, working with Cult / Gang Members Williams & Reynolds, work to silence Victims and
Witnesses of Serious Crime.

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA — Ex-Devra Patton West (Rishi Devra) cult / gang member desperate to leave his
criminal racketeering past behind.

In brief, Geoffrey Reynolds’ role in the cult / gang between 2006 & 2014 has included money laundering,
complicity to commit murder and criminal conspiracy to extort $10,000,000 from a fraud victim. While
being interviewed by the Bigfork Eagle newspaper on August 9 2007, Reynolds told the reporter in what
he thought was an ‘off the record’ conversation that John Watson, the whistleblower, would be dead
within 12 months or in jail for reacting to what Devra West was going to do to him and his family. A few
short days later, just as predicted by Reynolds, Devra West made an unsuccessful attempt on John
Watson’s life. As part of the criminal conspiracy in 2010, Geoffrey Reynolds went before a Montana
court and, on instructions from Devra Patton West, made totally false pleadings as part of the
$10,000,000 extortion scam.

Currently, Reynolds is working for Olympia WA accountancy firm McSwain & Co. After McSwain & Co
were informed of Reynolds’ past criminality, we noticed that his resume on their website had been
sanitized to remove all mention of his whereabouts and involvement with the cult between 2006 &
2014. More recently we note that his photograph has been removed from their website. Why McSwain
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& Co. continue to allow him access to confidential client files or even employ him is beyond our
understanding. A close look at his resume on his own website shows his involvement with the cult, so
how do his employer’s countenance deceiving the public about Reynolds’s criminal past?
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Above: Revnolds tried to leave the cult in 2014, joining accountancy firm MeSwain & Co., in Olympio Washington.
When they were apprised of his ‘criminal’ past, they ot first sanitized his resume to remove all mention aof the 8
years he spent as o member of Devra West’s cult / criminal gong and more recently removed his photo.

It is a similar story for Julio Williams MD as well, as funding organized crime to the tune of hundreds of
thousands of dollars, Williams’ other roles within the cult / gang are defaming victims of crime at the
hands of Devra West from her website, as he did with the whistleblower in 2005 after he announced he
was suing Devra West for fraud. He also threatened the whistleblower via an expletive laden email in an
attempt to intimidate him into giving up his lawsuit against the leader of his cult. In the same email he
promised to give her $2,000,000 for her legal fees (blatant funding of organized crime).

In the past 3 to 4 years, Williams has received approximately 400 emails from the whistleblower logging
Devra Patton West’s ongoing attempts at intimidation and murder and yet, Williams has failed to report
these crimes to the police. Posting propaganda statements online asserting that the injunction his cult
leader obtained was not as a result of her desperation to hide her criminal past from the citizens of
Arizona, but as a result of an independent investigation by a judge investigating a fraud scam against
Devra West. ‘Mirroring’ her crimes onto her victims are the very same tactics that Devra West used in
Montana against Dr. Cole after West was found guilty of assaulting her. And the same tactics used
against John Watson after Devra West was found guilty of defrauding him. Dr. Julio Williams’
involvement with a Satanist cult / criminal gang affects every aspect of his life, including his day job as a
thoracic surgeon. One of his patients stated, and | quote, “If you see him coming run the other way!”
End quote.
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Above from left to right: A reference from a potient. Center two shats of Williams in his ‘day job.” Right: Williams
on bended knee before the leader of his Satanist cult. Note the dazed look on the foce of the woman in the
foreground. Both are having their brainwashing and conditioning renewed.

There is plenty of evidence to show that both Reynolds and Williams are aware that Devra West may be
a serial killer and plenty of evidence that at least, in the attempted murder of business consultant
turned whistleblower John Watson, that Reynolds was complicit in the 2007 failed murder attempt by
Devra West, and that Williams is complicit in the ongoing attempts by Devra West to murder or
intimidate John Watson. Check out these links to see how Devra West uses the occult knowledge she
acquired between 1990 & 1991 to underpin a 27 year criminal racketeering business model involving
crimes from theft to murder using a weapon that the authorities do not recognize as a weapon. A fact
that Devra West, Geoffrey Reynolds and ex-husband Jack West rely on.

How Devra West uses occult knowledge to silence her critics and the victims and withesses of crime.

A Comparison between Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West & Joao Teixeira de Faria AKA John of God.

Below here. Guilty as Geoffrey Reynolds was complicit in the 2007 attempt on the whistleblower’s life
and subsequent attempt to extort $10,000,000 from him in 2010. Julio Williams hopes that his cult
leader (who he describes as a virtual wellspring of living divinity) is successful in her ongoing attempts to
murder the whistleblower before the FBI access his email account to gather four years of evidence
proving his complicity in attempted murder. The latest failed attempt made only ten days ago.
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“Rishi Devra has been guiding my life for many years.
I am honored that she allows me to help her global
awakening move forward.”

Geoffrey Reynolds CPA 2014

“There are no words to express the profound nature of
sitting with a spiritual master of Rishi’s caliber she is a
virtual wellspring of living divinity.”

V ‘ Julie Williams MD 2017

Let us now review 21 souls and entities that were ‘blessed' as part of Devra Patton West’s
Racketeering ‘World Service’ efforts in Montana between 1995 & 2010!

Devra Patton West was chased out of New Mexico in 1995 by one gun wielding victim who realized that
the police could not help him. After defrauding and bankrupting her Victor MT based charity she moved
north 100 miles to Flathead Lake MT. Each time she moved she changed her identity, invented another
fake life story and reincarnated herself as a 'divine being.' Below we will review the ‘blessings Devra
Patton West bestowed on souls’ while masquerading as the Ascended Master’s ‘Devra Ji’ (1995 to 2005)
and ‘Surya Ma’ (2005 to 2010) understanding that what you are going to read below here, is the tip of
the iceberg with most crimes kept hidden inside her cult.




Victim 1 Susannah Felder. If you review the notarized statement given by ex-charity board member, AJ
White, you will see that employee Susannah Felder discovered that Devra West had stolen $80,000 from
the charity she ran, to pay for her porn loving wife beating son’s legal fees. Her son, Chris Haywood, was
fighting for custody of his infant daughter from his first wife, Kendall. When Susannah confronted Devra
West about the stolen $80,000 donation Devra West viciously assaulted Susannah partially scalping her
in the process.

THIS EX-EMPLOYEE, UPON CHALLENGING DEVRA WEST ABOUT AN $80,000
DONATION THAT WEST HAD STOLEN FROM THE CHARITY, VICIOUSLY ASSAULTED
SUSANNAH LEAVING HER PARTIALLY SCALPED. DEVRA WEST STATED AFTERWARDS
THAT THE MONEY GIVEN TO THE CHARITY WAS HERS TO USE AS SHE SAW FIT!

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victim 2 John Watson. The whistleblower John Watson, hired as a business consultant in January
2002. Was defrauded out of wages and shares in August 2002; launched a fraud lawsuit in March 2003,
which the courts awarded him judgment for in 2008. Follow this link to read the news article published
by the Ravalli Republic and follow this link to learn how much he was awarded by the courts. During
the five years he was researching his lawsuit, John Watson discovered scores of victims of organized
crime and racketeering. After publicizing his research on a website dedicated to Devra West’s
criminality, he became the subject of a failed murder plot by Devra West and her stooge / accomplice,
Geoffrey Reynolds.

During a meeting with Devra West in March 2003, which John Watson recorded with a digital tape
recorder, Devra West admits defrauding John Watson, says she does not see herself writing out a check
for the $50,000 she owes him and then threatens him if he goes ahead and sues her. Listen to this
‘Blessing to all Souls’ prove in her own voice that she is not only a thief, a fraudster and an extortionist
but that she is criminally insane.

WARNING @uL \NGUAGE FROM CRIMINALLY
‘)) INSANE WANNA BE PLANETARY REGENT

. Devra West refers to John Watson as ‘Prince Charming.’

. West agrees she has defrauded John Watson but does not see herself paying him!

. West acknowledges that she is a control freak and admits to disposing of people like used Kleenex.

. John Watson advises that she will not do the same to him.

. West goes berserk and in an expletive laden tirade accuses the whistleblower of exploiting her vulnerability! This
behavior proves beyond doubt that Devra West is criminally insane.

6. West says she feels stabbed in the back and f*cked up the arse by Watson’s insistence that West pay her the $50,000 she

owes him. West has an emotional melt down and leaves in hysterics!

uph WNPR

DEFRAUDED OUT OF WAGES AND SHARES BY DEVRA WEST, THE SUBJECT OF A
MURDER PLOT BY DEVRA WEST AND CULT MEMBER GEOFFREY REYNOLDS. WHEN
THAT FAILED A CONSPIRACY BY WEST & REYNOLDS TO BANKRUPT HIM TO STOP
HIM GOING PUBLIC ABOUT DEVRA WEST AND HER CRIMINAL PAST.

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.
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Victim 3 Beatrice McGuire. In 2002, ex-student Beatrice McGuire, was attending a seminar in Montreal
for ‘students’ of Devra West’s unaccredited school for occult studies, then called the Sacred Arts
Institute (SAI). When Beatrice publicly challenged Devra Patton West in front of other students about
some of the lies Devra West was spouting to the audience, Devra West reacted by violently assaulting
Beatrice in front of the rest of the audience with the result that part of Beatrice’s ear was ripped

away. Devra West, though not acknowledging the assault, later paid for Beatrice to have plastic surgery
to fix the injury. This assault and Devra West’s violent nature is well documented in student Debra
Coffey’s statement to the whistleblower.

During the meeting with Devra West in March 2003 that he recorded with a digital tape recorder, the
whistleblower John Watson called out Devra West on her assault of Beatrice McGuire. Listen to
pathological liar Devra West’s attempts to deny the assault, even though she did it in front of tens of
other students and paid for the victim’s plastic surgery.

Having assaulted Beatrice McGuire in front of scores of witnesses and having paid her to have plastic surgery Devra West
denies she was responsible asserting that Beatrice McGuire is being mentally ill.

THIS EX-STUDENT WHO PUBLICLY CHALLENGED DEVRA WEST ABOUT HER LIES, DECEIT
AND PROPAGANDA WAS VICIOUSLY ASSAULTED IN FRONT OF A LARGE AUDIENCE.
THE RESULTING INJURY REQUIRED PLASTIC SURGERY TO CORRECT - THE COST OF
WHICH DEVRA WEST PAID WHILE NOT ACKNOWLEDGING SHE WAS TO BLAME!

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victim 4 Dave Kushner. In 2005, ex-student Dave Kushner the victim of fraud at the hands of Devra
West who used fellow student Lisa Swidler as a go-between to negotiate a $30,000 loan that Devra West
had no intention of ever repaying. Like most victims in the cult, Dave Kushner was aware of Devra
West’s reputation and feared he would be murdered if he pursued her for the return of his money.

VICTIM OF FRAUD WAS APPROACHED BY DEVRA WEST FOR A $30,000 TWO WEEK
BRIDGING LOAN. DEVRA WEST EVEN SIGNED AN AGREEMENT PROMISING TO
REPAY THE FUNDS WITHIN 14 DAYS. DEVRA WEST REFUSED TO REPAY THE MONEY
OR EVEN TALK TO THE VICTIM SHE HAD DEFRAUDED.

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victim 5 Marion Cantwell. Ex-student Marion Cantwell, was pretty much ignored until she sold her
home in 2005. Immediately after which, she too, became the victim of extortion at the hands of Devra
Patton West. The whistleblower got first-hand knowledge that circumstances around Marion’s story
were correct when, after initially fleeing the US and returning a year later to Texas, her new employer
phoned the whistleblower for a reference. Having seen Marion’s name mentioned on his website, he
sought assurances that Marion was a victim of Devra West and her cult, and in no way a perpetrator of
organized crime.
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AFTER SELLING HER HOME SHE WAS KIDNAPPED, HELD CAPTIVE, BEATEN AND
FINALLY RELEASED AFTER AGREEING TO ‘DONATE’ TENS OF THOUSANDS OF
DOLLARS TO DEVRA WEST. SHE WAS TOLD BY DEVRA WEST THAT SHE WOULD BE
MURDERED IF SHE WENT TO THE POLICE.

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victim 6 Lisa Swidler. In 2005, after being ‘used’ to negotiate a loan from Dave Kushner that Devra
West had no intention of ever repaying and after witnessing the kidnap, false imprisonment and beating
of Marion Cantwell, Lisa Swidler decided to escape the cult. Worried that Lisa knew where the
skeletons in West’'s cupboard were hidden, Devra West decided to murder Lisa Swidler. As with
previous murders that ex-husband Jack West hinted at to the whistleblower in 2002, the victim’s death
was ruled as ‘death by natural causes’ by the coroner. Most of the cult knew that Lisa was murdered by
Devra West; follow this link to see Lisa’s gravestone.

MURDERED BY DEVRA WEST AFTER WITNESSING CRIMES AGAINST DAVE KUSHNER
& MARION CANTWELL. FLED THE CULT AND DIED SUDDENLY AND MYSTEIOUSLY
SHORTLY AFTERWARDS OF INTERNAL BLEEDING. THIS YOUNG SINGLE MOTHER LEFT
BEHIND TWO SMALL CHILDREN UNDER THE AGE OF 10 YEARS.

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victim 7 Mike Hendrickson. Ex-student Mike Hendrickson, a partner in a Colorado firm of accountants,
had previously sighed a $200,000 bank guarantee at Farmers Bank in Victor MT for West’s charity ‘The
Circle of Divine Unity.” InJanuary 2004, the charity was struck off the Montana charity register for
‘paper work irregularities” which is ‘code’ for fraud. Shortly afterwards, Devra West transferred the
bank guarantee amount of $200,000 into a trust fund for herself and her eldest son, Rob Meador. The
2007 Whitefish Pilot news article mentions Mike Hendrickson as a victim of West’s. A Montana judge
unwound the trust fund in 2008 ordering that the contents, which included a property worth $1,250,000
that she also stole from the charity, be sold at a Sheriff’s Sale to pay her creditors $2,000,000 in court
fines and interest.

MADE SEVERAL VOLUNTARY ‘DONATIONS’ TO WEST’S CHARITY AND WAS
DEFRAUDED AFTER SIGNING A BANK GUARANTEE FOR $200,000 FOR THE ‘CHARITY.’
DEVRA PATTON WEST STOLE THE $200,000 AND PUT IN A PERSONAL TRUST FUND
FOR HER AND HER ELDEST SON ROB MEADOR.

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victim 8 Dr. Pat Cole MD. Local female doctor, Pat Cole MD, as one of the more wealthy members of
Devra West's cult was targeted for extortion by Devra West in early 2006. In one of the most vicious
assaults in April 2006, Devra West repeatedly hit Cole over the head with the heel of her shoe until
blood ran down the victim’s blouse. The police were called, Devra West was charged with assault and
convicted two years later in April 2008. On April 17 2006 Devra West, in an attempt to justify the assault
to her cult, wrote a lengthy missive to her mailing list entitled ‘The Law of Severity on the Path to
Purification’ wherein she stated that that the victim was a Nazi in the WWII death camps therefore the
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beating was not only justified but long overdue! West also stated that the beating administered to Dr.
Cole though severe was administered with grace! In July 2007 and August 2007 respectively, the
Whitefish Pilot and Bigfork Eagle newspapers published two news articles about West’s criminality in
the Flathead Lake area of Montana.

EX-STUDENT AND BUSINESS PARTNER OF DEVRA WEST’'S BECAME THE SUBJECT OF A
CAMPAIGN OF VIOLENT ASSAULTS AT THE HANDS OF DEVRA PATTON WEST DURING
THE COURSE OF DEVRA WEST EXTORTING $1.3 MILLION FROM HER. WEST WAS
OVERHEARD PLANNING THE VICTIM’S MURDER.

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victim 9 Rebecca West. Ex-employee Rebecca West, no relation to Devra West, was employed as office
manager by Devra West in early 2006, when Devra West assaulted Rebecca’s friend Dr. Pat Cole MD. As
a favorable witness to Dr. Cole, and a hostile witness to Devra West, Rebecca became a victim of

a campaign of ‘under the radar’ occult violence directed at her by Devra West, who sought to intimidate
her into withdrawing her damning statement about Devra West’s assault on Dr. Cole MD. Like several
other hostile witnesses, Rebecca West went to the police in the summer of 2007 and reported that they
were the subject of occult attacks directed at them by Devra West.

While the police acknowledged that the victim’s claims of being on the receiving end of violent attacks
were credible, they explained that the weapon being used was not recognized as a weapon under legal
statute therefore there was nothing they could do as a successful prosecution was unlikely unless all the
victims acted together and brought forward a civil lawsuit on the basis of Devra West’s intent to ‘cause
actual bodily harm.” A series of harrowing emails sent by Rebecca West to the whistleblower in March
2007, clearly shows that Devra West was running a cult which in reality was (and still is) a criminal
racketeering business model masquerading as a quasi-religious organization with Devra West labelling
any criticism or investigations as ‘religious persecution.’

EX-EMPLOYEE TRAPPED INSIDE DEVRA WEST’S CULT, AND A WITNESS TO DEVRA
WEST’S VICIOUS ASSAULT ON DR. PAT COLE MD, WAS THE SUBJECT OF OVERT AND
COVERT VIOLENT INTIMIDATION AS DEVRA WEST SOUGHT TO INTIMIDATE HER
INTO CHANGING OR WITHDRAWING HER WITNESS STATEMENT.

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victim 10 Carlida Finch. In 2006, ex-employee Carlida Finch was given an ultimatum by Devra West -
join her cult or be fired — Carlida resigned and made a formal complaint to the authorities about the
‘dangerous working environment’ while employed by Devra West. During her testimony to the
authorities, Carlida stated that she overheard Devra West planning the murder of Dr. Cole who, as a
disciple of West’s, had previously promised 66% of her net worth to Devra West but was too slow in
transferring her wealth into Devra West's bank accounts.
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EX-EMPLOYEE TRAPPED INSIDE DEVRA WEST’S CULT WAS TOLD BY DEVRA WEST TO
JOIN HER CULT AND BECOME A LOW PAID OR NO PAID SLAVE OR BE FIRED. THIS
EMPLOYEE OVERHEARD DEVRA WEST PLANNING THE MURDER OF DR. PAT COLE

MD. THE MURDER WAS CALLED OFF AFTER DR. COLE PAID WEST $1.3 MILLION.

This soul was ‘blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Victims 11 Barbara Costantino, 12 Tanya Hurley, 13 Diane Stoner & 14 Kathleen Francisco. In 2002, at
the time the whistleblower was serving as a business consultant to Devra Patton West, the occult thief /
suspected serial killer was employing a number of staff as house managers, secretaries and personal
assistants. Four such employees were Barbara Costantino (personal secretary, her replacement Diane
Stoner (personal secretary), Kathleen Francisco (assistant housekeeper) and Tanya Hurley
(housekeeper). All four of what were close personal aides to Devra Patton West agreed to be
interviewed and / or give statements to the whistleblower John Watson fully aware that their
statements were going to be used by him in his fraud lawsuit against Devra Patton West.

11. Barbara Costantino. This statement from Barbara Costantino asserting that each time someone
leaves after a dispute with Devra West, she, (Devra West) lies about the circumstances and rewrites
history to show the departing employee / student / consultant in a bad light.

12. Tanya Hurley. This statement from Tanya Hurley asserting that Devra West is mentally ill.

13. & 14. Diane Stoner & Kathleen Francisco. A small sample of audio statements from ex-employees
Diane Stoner & Kathleen Francisco evidencing some of their experiences at the hands of Devra Patton
West.

Diane Stoner — Personal Secretary

DS on being hired and pay decrease on first day!

DS on West wanting all the money for herself!

DS on wherever the rich are, that is where Devra will go!

DS on West's contempt for people who gave her money!

DS on West the con artist!

DS on West's mental illness and demanding money!

DS on West should be shut down - she is stealing people's money!

DS on West constantly shopping and spending $2K of charity's money to buy pearl necklace!
DS on swapping West's dry cleaning for her last pay check!

DS on West using employee’s personal money to pay for bills!

Kathleen Francisco — Executive Assistant

KF on checks bouncing and West's expensive lifestyle

KF on West's financial impropriety

KF on West the financial "tricks' up her sleeve!

KF Pressure on staff to join cult!

KF on propping up West with her own money and being asked to 'leave her children!'
KF on Ms. West 'bringing $500K for herself not the charity - spending binge!

KF on Ms. West paying her masseuse with 'rubber checks!

KF on West's mental health!
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KF on dreading going to work and nightmares!
KF on West's rages and excessive drinking

KF on West's alcohol problem!

KF on West's belief that she is God & Christ!

KF on the lies about health benefits etc.

KF on West's cult and the mind conditioning!

KF on West sucking the life out of employees!
DS & KF on shredding documents and the deceit

THESE EMPLOYEES THOUGHT THEY HAD SIGNED UP FOR A NORMAL JOB
ONLY TO FIND THAT THEY WERE WORKING FOR A NARCISSIST CULT LEADER
WHO RULED HER FIEFDOM LIKE A MEDIEVAL BARON. STATE AND FEDERAL

LAWS DID NOT APPLY AND THEY ALL LIVED IN FEAR.

These souls were also blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

15. Robert & Tabby Ivy. For Devra West's criminal racketeering business model to be a success, it is
very important that she presents herself to the public both as a successful business woman as well as a
minor deity. The say an image is worth a thousand words. Below are two images taken from her 2007
website when she was operating as the Ascended Master ‘Surya Ma’ while targeting wealthy spiritual
seekers in the Flathead Lake area of Montana. The third image is the only one based in reality.
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Above lgfi: The image of Robert and Tabby Ivy's property that Devra West used on her webrite and in her brochures
Jraudulently, implying that the properiy belonged to her. This, in 2007, when she was masquerading as the
Ascended Master “Suryva Ma. ' Center: A photoshopped poster Devra West put together for one of her “seminars’,
note the lakeside image in the poster, again implving that she Iived on the lake. Far right: Photo from one af two
arrest warrants issued against Devea West in Morntana.

When interviewed by the Whitefish Pilot newspaper Robert & Tabby Ivy explained that they repeatedly
asked Devra West over a two year period not to use images of their property in her brochures and on
her website. Devra West being a con artist and violent convicted criminal of course ignored them.

THESE OWNERS OF A MULTY MILLION DOLLAR LAKESIDE PROPERTY WERE
DEFRAUDED OVER A TWO YEAR PERIOD. DEVRA PATTON WEST, THEN
MASQUERADING AS THE ASCENDED MASTER ‘SURYA MA,” USED IMAGES OF
THEIR PROPERTY IN HER BROCHURES AND ON HER WEBSITE.
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These ‘souls were blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

16. Trails West Eagle Bend Realty. On April 28 2006, Devra Patton West issued a bad check for
$6,500,000 on a Wells Fargo bank account with insufficient funds in it.

ISSUING A BAD CHECK, a Felony.

The facts constituting the foregoing offense are:

The Defendant, DEVRA PATTON WEST, on or about
April 28, 2006, in Flathead County, Montana,
purposely or knowingly, issued or delivered a
check to Trails West Eagle Bend Realty, of
Bigfork, Montana, for payment of money upon a
depository, to-wit: Wells Fargo Bank, Montana,
knowing that the depository would not pay the
check, in an amount being more than $1000.00, to-
wit: $6,500,000.00, all contrary to the
provisions of Section 45-6-316, MCA, and
punishable as provided by Section 45-6-316(3),
MCA, by a maximum term in the State Prison of ten
(10) years and/or a maximum fine of $50,000.00.

Accordingly, the first of two Montana arrest warrants was issued against Devra West for criminal check
fraud. Follow these links 1. 2. & 3. to review the court documents / arrest warrant.

RAILS Wes) DEVRA WEST ISSUED A BAD CHECK FOR $6,500,000 KNOWING THERE WERE
INSUFFICIENT FUNDS IN THE ACCOUNT. PERHAPS AS AN ASCENDED MASTER
RS LN | SHE THOUGHT THAT SHE COULD MANIFEST THE FUNDS INTO THE ACCOUNT
REALTY 4 OUT OF THIN AIR (AS OPPOSED TO EXTORTING MONEY FROM OTHERS).

] »
. Wowme 1o mor'?

These ‘souls were blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

17 Kendal Strnad & Jamie Haywood. Both these woman were ex-wives of West’s porn loving wife
beating son, Chris Haywood. Both bore him infant daughters and both ended up in custody battles for
their infant daughters when the marriages failed. What made these two custody battles different from
any others was that Chris Haywood’s mother was Devra Patton West, a dangerous psychopath /
suspected serial killer who used her knowledge of the occult to intimidate both her daughters in laws
with a view to undermining the custody hearings in favor of her son. Using occult hidden knowledge,
Devra West mounted a campaign of hidden ‘under the radar’ violence against both women and
succeeded in causing the mental health of her first daughter in law to be called into question.

Given that Kendal was a squeaky clean decent mother with no legal issues, Devra West had an uphill
struggle to persuade the courts to hand over an infant female child to her son. The answer was to make
Kendal look a worse bet in the eyes of the court than her son which she succeeded in doing. As a result
of the relentless targeting of Kendal by West, combined with false or bribed witnesses, the court
decided to award custody of Kendal’s infant daughter to her husband, Devra West's son Chris

Haywood. This even though Haywood had an FBI record for forgery, drug abuse and DUI.
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The same playbook was used a few years later when Chris Haywood’s marriage to Jamie Haywood broke
down, only this time the attempts by Devra West to destroy the mental health of Jamie Haywood

failed. If the reader reviews both the harrowing email sent by Jamie Haywood to the whistleblower
days before the custody hearing was held on July 12 2007, and read the three part transcript (parts 1, 2
& 3) of the custody hearing itself one can see just how sordid Devra West’s home life really is and how
this vile serpent tried to obtain a second infant child by ‘throwing’ and manipulating the court and some
of its witnesses. Also worthy of note is when Devra West gives her evidence under oath. A review of
part 1 of the trial transcript shows she lied about assaulting Dr. Pat Cole MD and lied when she
described her business as a multi-billion dollar enterprise. In reality she had been evicted twice in quick
succession from two rental properties and had a $2,000 plus lien against her for unpaid employment
insurance. Please review the Whitefish Pilot & Bigfork Eagle newspaper articles for details.

DEVRA WEST USED HER OCCULT KNOWLEDGE AGAINST BOTH
YOUNG MOTHERS IN AN ATTEMPT TO INTIMIDATE THEM INTO
GIVING UP CUSTODY OF THEIR INFANT DAUGHTERS TO DEVRA

WEST’S PORN LOVING WIFE BEATING SON.

These souls were blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

18 Avis rent a Car. On December 6 2009, the second of Devra West’s two Montana arrest warrants was
issued after Devra West failed to return an Avis rental car; this one for felony theft.
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Sheriff's Office  Warrant Details
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Photos will not be displayed for individuals with only misdemeanor warrants.

West, Devra Lynn

Age: 59
Last Known Location: Lakeside, MT
Aliases: Patton, Devra
N Deborah Lynn
h Patton

West, Derra
West, Devra Patton

Warrants

Type Number Description Issue Date Bond

Felony 200901302 THEFT, ALL OTHERS Dec. 16, 2009 $20000.00

Send Us A Tip

I you have any information related to this individual, please Osendusa tip

Clearly as an Ascended Master, time has no meaning. Indeed, in Devra West’s defense, she had claimed
in 2007 to be “single handedly holding open the gates of time.” Had she frozen time, she could have
kept the car without paying for the additional rental period? In reality, and very aware of her reputation
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in Montana, Avis decided to act rather than wait to find out that she had slipped over the border into
Mexico with their property.

ASCENDED MASTER ‘SURYA MA’ AKA CON ARTIST DEVRA PATTON WEST
WHO IN MONTANA CLAIMED TO BE ‘HOLDING OPEN THE GATES OF TIME’
FORGOT TO RETURN HER RENTAL CAR AND WAS THE SUBJECT OF AN
ARREST WARRANT FOR FELONY THEFT.

The ‘soul’ of this car rental company was blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

19 Essex Ventures & Others. On the 20 May 2008, Devra Patton West and the trusts she set up to avoid
having to pay her creditors, became the subject of a Sheriff’s Sale to force her to pay past victims of
fraud $2,000,000 in court fines and interest. Below is the header for that announcement.

NOTICE OF SHERIFF’S SALE OF
REAL PROPERTY

ESSEX VENTURES, LLP, THOMAS H. BOONE, TRUSTEE OF THE BOONE KARLBERG
EMPLOYEES PROFIT SHARING TRUST, QUALITY SUPPLY, INC. PROFIT SHARING PLAN
AND TRUST, F.C. BOSSARD DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN, JOHN W. HELMS, JEANNINE T.
HELMS, JERRY W. BURNS, LYNDA K. BURNS, THE WEEKS ALASKA COMMUNITY
PROPERTY TRUST, AND GREAT WEST VENTURES, LLC,

PLAINTIFFS
VS.

DEVRA PATTON WEST, DR. DEVRA PATTON WEST, TRUSTEE OF DR. DEVRA PATTON
WEST REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST U/A DATED APRIL 21,2004, DR. DEVRA PATTON WEST
REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST U/A DATED APRIL 21,2004, ROBERT B. MEADOR, WELLS
FARGO BANK, NA.A., WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL NATIONAL BANK,

DEFENDANTS

It is important to note here that Devra Patton West is not a ‘doctor’ of anything unless you count the
two fake doctorates that she told her students were awarded to her by the Christ in person!

Essex Ventures, LLP et al.
Versus

Devra Patton West & aliases,
Devra Ji, Surya Ma etc.

The ‘soul of the plaintiffs in the above action were blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

20. Top to Bottom Construction. Devra West is an equal opportunity con artist. It matters not to her
whether her victims are students of her unaccredited school, employees, business consultants or
tradesmen like Mathew West (no relation to Devra West) trading as Top to Bottom Construction
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(TTBC). Just as with the whistleblower Devra West had TTBC do all of the work and then simply refused
to pay for it. Just as with the whistleblower Devra West forced Mathew West / TTBC to go to court to
recover what was owed. Just as with the whistleblower, Devra West ignored the courts until they gave
the plaintiff judgment against her after which she then got involved and appealed judgment. Just as
with the whistleblower it took some considerable time and expense for the plaintiff to get justice and
during that time, five years for the whistleblower, you can bet that Devra West is targeting the plaintiff
with occult ‘under the radar’ intimidation in an attempt to intimidate the plaintiff into withdrawing from
their lawsuit.

FILED
February 19 2009
DA 08-0259
IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF MONTANA
2009 MT 45N

MATHEW WEST, d/b/a TOP TO BOTTOM
CONSTRUCTION,

Plamtiff and Appellee,
V.

DEVRA WEST and CHRIS HAYWOOD,
d/b/a HAYWOOD STONEWORKS,

Defendants and Appellant.

Eventually, Mathew West / TTBC’s court case went to the Montana Supreme court and judgment was
awarded against Devra Patton West.

MATHEW WEST, d/b/a TOP TO BOTTOM
CONSTRUCTION,

Plaintiff and Appellee,

V.
DEVRA WEST and CHRIS HAYWOOD, - bt
d/b/a HAYWOOD STONEWORKS, - p ;
Defendants and Appellant. " : /4 ‘

Both the ‘soul of Mathew West and TTBC were blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

As stated earlier, the above 20 examples of Devra West’s criminality are the very tip of the iceberg of a
well-oiled criminal racketeering business model that has endured for 27 years! One thing must be
obvious to all and that is the behavior expressed by Devra Patton West is not the behavior of a guru but
is exactly the behavior you would expect from a dangerous violent criminal.
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Devra West, because of the occult knowledge she possesses, sees herself as the apex predator. | am
often asked by readers how, if all this information about her past is true - which it is, how she has the
nerve to continue with what is obviously a giant criminal racketeering operation. The answer comes in
two parts. Devra Patton West is at best a narcissist and at worst criminally insane because of her
psychosis she needs to both control the lives of those around her and be worshiped as a minor deity;
hence the ever increasing titles and accolades she gives herself. Secondly, Devra West has gotten away
with serious crimes, including perhaps multiple murders, for 27 years she also knows that anyone stupid
enough to contradict her version of reality is soon intimidated into silenced or murdered with a weapon
she knows cannot be traced back to her. In Montana her business model was best described by the

following image.

Above top left: Devea West's cult as it was in 2002, Above lower lgft: spivitual seekers (Sheeple) are herded into her
cult and then “harvested”’ as and when needed. Above right: Whether student, emplovees, business consulianis or
tradesmen, all eventually become vietims of Devra West's insatiable appetite for other's money.

By the time the whistleblower was recruited by Devra West’s then husband, Jack West in 2002, their
criminal racketeering business was running like a production line with victims coming in at one end,
being processed and then spat out the other end after being mentally and physically abused, robbed,
defrauded the victim of extortion and in some cases violently assaulted and murdered. Nothing makes
this clearer than a series of harrowing emails sent to the whistleblower in March 2007, from one of
West’s employees trapped inside the cult and afraid for her life. Below here is an excerpt from the
beginning of one email entitled ‘Help Me.’
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Dear John,

After more than 30 employees coming and going, (16 just since I started May 1, 2006, not counting myself, current
employees or contract labor), there are currently three employees remaining. Two of the three are very much in her
control due to fear and/or ignorance and have proven to me, I cannot trust them. I have been trying to get the
monies she owes me before I end my contact with her, specifically a missing paycheck, overtime, overdraft charges
and (wishful thinking) the bonus she promised me for the hundreds of hours of overtime I incurred. She sent her
intimidating demand of me through her finance controller [Geoffrey Reynolds CPA] last evening, and I have until 5
p.m. today to talk to her. I must return and either give a 2-week notice and/or plan to be demoted from office
manager to some other lowly position, (seems from historical accounting, I would become her personal care
assistant).

Note the high turnover in employees who respond to adverts for work, travel from all over the USA, and
then on arrival are given a 20% pay cut and denied the healthcare benefits they were promised. That is
all on the first day! If they refuse to become low paid no paid slaves in her cult, they are fired before 90
days is up after which Devra West would have to pay employment insurance.

Abaove lgft: It is all about the money! Above center: Victims are processed through West's criminal racketeering
business model just like caitle — a resource for the apex predator to feed on. For a psychopath like Devra West
devoid of empathy and compassion, this is not personal just business. All this while the occull thief / suspected

serial killer marquerader as a gurn within the community in which she has embedded herself

Lisa Swidler was going to go public when she was murdered; the whistleblower John Watson sued her
for fraud and went public and they (West and Reynolds) plotted to murder him. When the murder plot
failed, they conspired to bankrupt him to force down his website which contained all the data he had
compiled about Devra West while researching his lawsuit against her.

To give you an idea of just how sophisticated Devra West’s criminal racketeering business model was by
the year 2002, when the whistleblower was recruited as a business consultant, let me share with you
details of another set of victims notably the State of Montana, Montana charities, the public who made
donations to West's charity believing those funds were to be used for the good causes espoused and
finally the IRS.

21 The IRS, the State of Montana and thousands of public donors. In ‘Victim 1’ above we shared with
you statement given by ex-charity board member AJ White wherein she clearly states that in around the
year 2000 Devra West was caught stealing money from the charity. In 2002, while the whistleblower




was acting as a consultant to the charity, he noticed that vast sums of money were being diverted out of
the charity by Devra West for personal purchases, such as jewelry etc. When the whistleblower tried to
separate out the charity’s assets and finances from Devra West's, she constructively dismissed him.

Shortly after he was fired, he wrote to the Secretary of State for Montana and reported the fraud, after
which her charity’s license was revoked in January 2004. Shortly after that, Devra West bankrupted the
charity and, by a series of fake invoices and fake loans claimed the charity owed her a huge sum of
money. In this way, Devra West claimed the charities main asset a large property on 20 acres worth
$1,250,000 in 2003 in lieu of the fake unpaid loans. At the same time in 2004, $4,000,000 worth of
artwork and valuables belonging to the charity (which were gifts to the charity or paid for largely by
public donation) went missing.

In October 2009, the whistleblower’s lawyers in an attempt to find out what happened to the millions of
dollars that Devra West had acquired through organized crime, deposed Devra West and forced her to
make a statement under oath about her missing fortune which included the artwork and valuables that
went missing from the charity. You can read Devra West’s statement, a pack of lies from start to finish,
by going here. When questioned about the missing artwork and valuables, Devra West had this to say....

1) Déd you ever have nmmerows pleces of ari?

A Anome polat n time || had some sri. Agadn,
< o grestl deal of it was stolen o well.
3 iExhibit | marked for Ideotifcation.
4 3 I you woald take & losk s thet, Mo West,
% Hawve you seen thet document before?
A, Yew, | sure have.
Q. Con you iell me what it xT
5 A This was ereated by some of the non-profin
¢ praple. 11 was shown o me. They were trying fs |
trelieve ot the time conviner me o bevome nvolved in
tryimg fm = they were trving bo sot bose the
property down there. 11 was | ikink — o thinking
L5 ey were labe on their paymenis or whatever, 5o
U thin was erested by 8 comple of prople,
Mot of i s preity EBsr-feiched. | mean |
L8 cun bell by lookdag st it thal the moskes - and |
T twld them that | thosght this was ridicelous. |
LB theught thai, you knew, it was preity cracy, | mean,
1% ) really walked away from my e, | walked anay
from all of my pesscssions. A of dhis stufl was
left @t Maka Shela for over a vear and & hakl. The
property has been eatieehy Tornished with my persanal
Tamwily s Turwitwre and woon. Ao by e time they
g0t aroumd o sctmally framsporting my Hems back fo
mr, well ever hall of it had been cared ofl. Enrire

- roons full of fersitere were missing, had been canied

+ wsall | mean; | know thet | sold 5 few things way

& mhaut ihix? | didn't erende ihe list,
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Above: an excerpt from Devea West's statement given under oath in Octeber 2009 wherein she states that the
iters on the list of assets belonging to the charity were “carted off, missing or anything of value sold.

It is worth reading this statement because amongst other things, Devra Patton West claimed to be
destitute, $2,000,000 in debt, homeless and living in an RV in the back of senior cult member Geoffrey
Reynolds’ back garden! Just a few short weeks after her statement was taken, Devra West was living in
a $7,000 a month gated mansion declaring it to be the new ‘Abode of the Masters.” Clearly being an
Ascended Master has its advantages, as Devra West was able to manifest wealth out of thin air in the
short time that had elapsed since she stated under oath that she was on the verge of bankruptcy for the

second time.


http://omniawakening.net/documents/54.%20Devra%20West%20Deposition.pdf

Above lgft: In 2009, Devra West told a Montana court that she was living in an RV in accomplice Geaffrey
Reynolds’ back garden. Center and right: Within days of making that statement she took up residence in a
E7,000 a month gated mansion in Carefree Arizona, with a completely new identity.

In 2014, all the items listed on the schedule of assets belonging to the charity that Devra West was
shown, while giving her statement to the whistleblower’s lawyer in October 2009, suddenly turned up in
Arizona! They turned up at auction (managed by Geoffrey Reynolds CPA) and for sale on Devra West’s
website. Currently these items are featured as being part of the ‘Rishi Collection’ on the art gallery tab.

W
Above left: Art work and valuables that Devra West stated under oath did not exist, being sold at auction. Center:
Geoffrey Reynolds CPA overseeing the sale / fencing of stolen property. Righi: Narcissist /occult thief / suspected
serial killer Devrea Patton West draped in king sized white bed sheets posing for the cameras in her latest disguise
as the “Sage of Sedona’ and “The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western Hemisphere,

Clearly, Devra West had stolen the artwork and valuables (valued at $4,000,000 in 2002), put the stolen
goods in a lock up where they remained until the statute of limitations (ten years??) on theft had
expired. Once in the clear and in another state Devra West pulled these items out and started fencing
selling them at auction and from her website with Geoffrey Reynolds CPA aiding and abetting her as he
had done in Montana when he money laundered funds extorted from Dr. Cole MD, plotted the murder
of John Watson and when that failed fronted a conspiracy by West to bankrupt him via frivolous lawsuits
he knew the whistleblower could not afford to defend.


https://www.omniawakening.org/art-gallery/

5,250,000 OF PROPERTY (2002 VALUES) BELONGING TO A
MOMNTANA REGISTERED CHARITY WAS "ACQUIRED’ /
Department of the Treasury STOLEN BY DEVRA PATTON WEST WITHOUT HER HAVING
Internal Revenue Service TO PAY A SINGLE DOLLAR IN INCOME TAX.

PN BY LAW IN MONTANA WHEN A CHARITY IS DISSOLVED OR STRUCK
P OFF FOR FRAUD ALL OF THE ASSETS PAID FOR BY PUBLIC DONATION
e SHOULD BE DISTRIBUTED AMONGST OTHER MONTANA CHARITIES

' AND NOT GIVEN TO THE PERSON WHO BANKRUPTED THE CHARITY.

The ‘souls’ of the IRS & the State of Montana were blessed’ by Devra Patton West.

Do you think, having read the 21 serious crimes committed by Devra West in Montana, that Devra
Patton West is delivering “blessing” to everyone she meets or whether she is perverting and
destroying everyone and everything she touches.

Here is how the latest con works:-

Step 1. Those identified as wealthy targets are invited to attend a ‘Private’ Sessions or a ‘Private’
Intensive’ as advertised on her website below and as occasionally hosted by Dr. Julio Williams MD.

’-‘?'(ﬂr s HI|'II'II"'I',"'r:I;l’ nFE | Soumosi | e .?T‘..'..____H_{_j_-;
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, PRIVATE SESSIONS & INTENSIVES -

Step 2. Those targeted are duped / manipulated / pressured into believing one of the following two
scenarios.

1. Divine Grace Healing. That they are suffering from a totally non-existent brain tumor or a cancer which Devra
West guarantees she can cure for a large fee.




. .. A DIVINE GRACE HEALING?

2. Karmic Resolution. Devra West convinces the targeted individual that she and they were sisters in a former
lifetime, during which, the target betrayed Devra West in that lifetime and must now, in this lifetime, make
financial reparations (for those nonexistent wrongs). If the target does not agree to pay the target becomes the
subject of a campaign of occult attacks designed to convince them to pay!

Above: Devra West extracting millions of dollars from a wealthy heiress who she convinced owed her from a
previous lifetime. When the heiress’ son found out, he demanded millions of dollars be returned.

Devra West has been perpetrating this extortion racket for at least two decades; two of her admin staff
who worked for in 2002 overheard her say, after receiving a phone call, that she had just made
$500,000. Apparently, this was the fee paid by one victim who thought they had been cured of a
condition that Devra West had in fact given them! Listen to two of her admin staff, Diane Stoner and
Kathleen Francisco talking about one this.

Remember, Devra West is an Occult Master who can, using Shamanic Visioning, induce illness, injury
and even death in those she targets with little chance of the crimes being connected back to her. In
the above scam, she ‘induces’ the symptoms in those who do not believe or do not pay and then
miraculously cures them after they go to her ‘Pay Portal’ and make a large six figure ‘donation.’

Step 3. The victims go to the Sage of Sedona’s ‘Pay Portal’ which is set up to receive single donations of
up to $500,000 or more by pressing a single button or a combination of buttons. In this way the target
receives an imaginary cure and in return The Regent of the Spiritual Hierarchy of the Western



http://omniawakening.net/audio/88.KF%20On%20Ms%20West%20'bringing%20$500K%20for%20herself%20not%20the%20charity%20-%20spending%20binge!.MP3
https://www.omniawakening.org/donations
https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/

Hemisphere gets to empty the targets bank account into hers. Note her standing there with her hands
out saying “give me, give me.”

SEED DONATIONS

our Seed Donations

O +$20.00 O +$20.00 o +$100.00 O +«35250.00
Ovi[:::: O-S'i" o +3$2.000.00

SUSTAINING ENDOWMENTS

D learm more about our G ame Faliows Benefactors, plesse contact us
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This has been going on for 27 years right under the noses of the FBI and the IRS. Itis illegal for a lay
person to assert that they are able to cure someone of a health condition. Apparently not so for Devra
West! At $500,000 a go, it is no wonder she can afford the trappings, clothing, lifestyle and home of a
multi-millionaire even though she claims to be penniless and the funds she extorts from victims are
nowhere to be seen, let alone declared to the IRS as income in her tax returns.

Below is an image pulled from a video posted the ufoswlg YouTube channel entitled ‘9 Ways to Spot a
Fake Guru or Spiritual Teacher.’

>

9'Ways'to‘'Spot a Fakiguru or, Spiritua-l Teacher

- - | 'l

Here is the link to the above video. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM Please also
be sure to read the last several week’s bulletins by following these links:-

Rishi Devra, AKA Devra Patton West, is mentally ill and perhaps criminally insane. Why else would this
con artist and suspected serial killer assert that she is superior to the Christ?

Rishi Devra - Clear Evidence of Insanity and Rampant Criminality

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Criminally Insane, a Pathological Liar and Serial Killer
Masquerading as a Guru



https://www.omniawakening.org/rishi-devra/life-journey/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfuMmKAYFzQWZkfNQzrn1Qw
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=JB9PbbG93sM
http://omniawakening.net/documents/922.%20APRIL%20FOOL%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/922.%20APRIL%20FOOL%201.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/923.%20Rishi%20Devra%20%E2%80%93%20Clear%20Evidence%20of%20Insanity%20and%20Rampant%20Criminality..pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/924.%20Despiser.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/924.%20Despiser.pdf

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West — Domestic Terrorism at its ‘Finest.”

Rishi Devra AKA Devra Patton West - Drink the Kool Aid and Ignore the Facts
Murder and Organized Crime Sold to the Public as ‘World Service.’

Richard Squires.

PS Our website is at this address: omniawakening.net



http://omniawakening.net/documents/925.%20Rishi%20Devra%20AKA%20Devra%20Patton%20West%20%E2%80%93%20Domestic%20Terrorism%20at%20its%20%E2%80%98Finest.%E2%80%99.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/926.%20%20Drink%20the%20Kool%20Aid%20and%20Ignore%20the%20Facts.pdf
http://omniawakening.net/documents/927.%20Murder%20and%20Organized%20Crime%20Sold%20to%20the%20Public%20as%20%E2%80%98World%20Service.%E2%80%99.pdf
http://www.omniawakening.net/

